From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 1:47 PM

To: 'kingston@adg.org.au’

Cc: FRANCESCHINI, Mirella; 'gerard@adg.org.au’
Subject: RE: Extension Request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Kingston,

| refer to the below correspondence in respect of the Group 4 Awards and confirm that the
extension sought by ADG has been granted.

ADG is to file its submissions for the Broadcasting and Recorded Entertainment Award 2010 by
4:00pm Thursday, 26 April 2018.

Kind Regards

Casey Sutton
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4648

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Kingston Anderson [mailto:kingston@adg.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 12:07 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: FRANCESCHINI, Mirella; gerard@adg.org.au
Subject: Extension Request

Dear Associate,

ADG has recently become aware that the Full Bench dealing with Stage 4 Awards
sought comment on the Broadcasting, Recorded Entertainment and Cinemas
Award by 4pm (19 April 2018).

ADG requests an extension of time to lodge a written submission until Thursday
26 April

The ADG's concerns relate primarily to the interaction of award provisions and
the entitlements of directors in relation to provisions dealing with hours worked,
overtime, facilitative provisions and annualised salaries. The issues are
complicated by existing industry practice and history.

We therefore seek the Commission's indulgence in allowing an extension of time
to provide our submission in relation to the above matters.

Yours sincerely


mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:kingston@adg.org.au
mailto:gerard@adg.org.au

Kingston Anderson | CEO

Level 2, Suite 28

330 Wattle Street
Ultimo NSW 2007

ph: (02) 9555 7045

e: kingston@adg.org.au

w2 www.adg.org.au

pstiraion - FZ1SDACS

The ADG would like to thank Screen Australia, Screen NSW, ASDACS, South Australian Film Corporation,
Screen QLD, Screenwest, Film Victoria, Screen Tasmania, Media Super and Screenrights, for their financial
assistance and support of ADG's annual cultural events and activities.




